union board

board of directors indiana memorial union room 26 indiana university bloomington, indiana 47405 (812) 337-4682

MINUTES

Oct. 20, 1981

The meeting was called to order at 5:50 p.m. after the Arbutus pictures were taken. Phil Chamberlin, Sara McNabb & Mr. Blackburn were excused. Leo Miller was absent, unexcused. Non-voting memebers present were Ann Claussen and Don Luse.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: Agenda was approved without correction.

ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO THE MINUTES: The correction to Chris Holobek's report should read \$98.70, not \$89.70. Under the Reunion Committee report, Milton Fineberg will award the scholarships, not Dean Weigand.

UNION BOARD AWARD: Donna Vogel received the award for her work with the Beach Party.

STAFF REPORTS: PROGRAM COORDINATOR: Ann Claussen reported there will be a new work-study person helping Deanie. Everyone should get November calendar information to Deanie this week. On Nov. 5,6 & 7, the Conference Bureau will be using the committee room, 23-24. If you have any sign-up sheets for events, please prepare them and get them to Deanie.

ASST DIR. PROGRAM SERVICES: Don Luse explained the Union Board scholarships and reminded everyone that the deadline is Oct. 26.

PRESIDENT'S REPORT: John Talley reported he went to a series of meetings last week. He will be on the Commencement and Founder's Day Committee. The Allocations Board met last week, and will meet again this week. Vera and John will attend a reception for the African Studies Conference on Thursday. John is working on procedures of awarding the scholarships the Union Board gives from the scholarship fund. Parents Day invitations went out, but there are no responses yet. John attended the Vice-president's Advisory Committee meeting, and spoke to him on Friday and Sunday. John also went to a reception for Michael Gordon. John complimented the Board on all the programs that have been happening lately. Attendance figures for the year at Union Board events is already over 35,000.

VICE-PRESIDENT'S REPORT: Julio Alonso reported that he has only received 5 committee lists. Twelve people still need to have their composite photos taken. A letter will go out to committee members soon.

ECRETARY'S REPORT: Vera Riemeris reported she will be putting together the newsletter this week and it will be finished by Dusk 'til Dawn. COMMITTEE PERSON/DIRECTOR & STAFF RECOGNITION: Vice-president: Gayle Hamilton, Deanie Javer, Deb Cochran, Bill Turk, Marcie Wilson, Karin Mobley, Ann Claussen, John Talley. <u>Nostalgia & Trends</u>: Julie Mittman, David Rocklin, Beth Loeb, Becky Snepp, John Russert, Kirk Beckstein, Joe Vittorie, Cliff Schumacker, Brian Fox, Leo Miller. <u>President</u>: Jim Tanner, Don Luse, Mark Nottoli, Julie Mittman <u>The Arts</u>: Sara Morse <u>Public Relations</u>: Steve Miller <u>Travel & Excursions</u>: Jeff Bryan, Susan Paullin, Julie Jennett, Paul Leeper, Mari Pastor, Mark Jacobs. <u>Lectures</u>: Julie Mittman, Joe Valha, Lisa Mitchell, Laura Hull. <u>Special Projects</u>: Kirk Beckstein, Cliff Shumacher, Joe Vittorie.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Minority Concerns: Vera reported that Nkenge is this Thursday. If you want good seats, be there early, because there should be a big crowd.

Special Projects: John Russert reported that the Beach Party went well. There was good participation in the Tacky Tourist contest. The crowd was responsive. The International Student Festival will be Nov. 11 in Alumni Hall, and College Bowl will be Nov. 14 & 15. The next committee meeting will be Thursday at 7:30 p.m.

Learning at Leisure: Diane Vogel reported she will have her next committee meeting Wednesday at 6 p.m.

<u>Kiva:</u> Beth Loeb reported that Tony O'Connor is working on the Kiva for Dusk 'til Dawn, Oct. 23 & 24. Friday, Janis Hunt will perform folk music, and David Jennings will perform soul, rhythm and blues. Saturday will be "Jazz Night". Performers will be Tim Riggins and his Jazz Quintet, and Robin Welch and Craig Small.

<u>Travel & Excursions:</u> David Francis reported the Canoe Trip is not selling as well as was expected. There's lots of enthusiasm and many people say they'll sign up, but not too many have. Registration will go on until Thursday morning, when a decision whether to cancel or not will be made. Volunteer Jam tickets are being bought. Directors interested in going should see David as soon as possible this week. It is tentatively set for January 30, 1982.

<u>Public Relations:</u> Julie Mittman reported the picnic has been postponed until Nov. 1. It will be on the terrace at 5:30 p.m. and the cost will be \$2. Sign-ups have already begun: check with Deanie to sign up. The slide show will be at 9, 10 and 11 p.m. at Dusk 'til_ Dawn. Julie is working on the PSA's for Dusk 'til_ Dawn and the Bayh/Dixon debate. On December 2, before the Madrigal Dinner, we will have a Wassail. Mr. Shindell will be there also. The 17th Street Bank sign is also available.

Krazy Feet: Dave Vawter reported things are coming along for Krazy Feet with the band "Rijiid." There will also be a DJ from WBWB before the band starts and in between sets. The admission will be free. Dave will also be purchasing a large neon sign 1 foot high by 9 feet long in red. The bids for the sign will be in tomorrow. The next comittee meeting will be Wed. at 6:30 p.m.

Lectures: Ma Nottoli reported the Masters lecture went well. There were about 2600 people. The Bayh vs Dixon debate will be Nov. 2 in the IU Auditorium. The committee will be polling individuals for questions. Questions will also be accepted from the public at large until Oct. 26 at 5 p.m. Radio spots will run to solicit questions.

The Arts: Chris Holobek reported that there is a possibility of cosponsoring a T490 production, <u>Veronica's Room</u> for Dusk 'til Dawn. Also, there is a possibility of doing a one man show of Robert Frost. Chris and Sara have been working on finishing things up on past programs. T-shirts for the Burlesque Show has been finished, and should be printed by next week. Auditions are set for Dec. 1 & 3 in the Fine Arts Auditorium.

Nostalgia & Trends: Donna Vogel reported the Beach Party went well. There was a good crowd and everybody had lots of fun. Contests went well, although the participation wasn't as high as expected.

Festivals & Fairs: Guthrie Carr reported the following events will be happening at Dusk 'til Dawn: Concert Poster Sale, Films, Kiva, Krazy Feet, Free Bowling & Billiards, Food specials, 5¢ popcorn, PR slide show, Special projects event, Pumpkin pie eating contest, free films, face painting, Palm reading, tarot card reading, photography booth, pumpkin carving, apple bob, cookie decorating contest. The next meeting will be Thursday at 6:30 p.m.

<u>Hilms:</u> Brian Fox reported attendance last week was 2133, and the profit was \$710.90. The 7 p.m. showing of Black Stallion on Wed. is cancelled due to a conflict with the Conference Bureau. The schedule for the Spring semsester is finished and the films are being booked now.

SPECIAL COMMITTEE REPORTS Budget & Policy: John reported B&P met Sunday, but did not decide anything. They will meet next Monday to talk about the IDS back page funding. <u>Internal Committee</u>: Vera reported the meeting will be next Thursday at 3 p.m. <u>Futures</u>: Ann reported the committee met and decided to concentrate their efforts on elections/selections. <u>Reunion</u>: Julio reported the second mailing has gone out. The wrong dinner price is printed on the letter. The program is now being designed too. Deb Cochran has helped a lot.Mr. Shindell will be at the Reunion too.

OLD BUSINESS: There was none.

NEW BUSINESS: There was none.

ADDITIONAL DISCUSSION: John reminded everyone the Chicken dinner will be in the Coronation Room at 5:30 p.m. ELO tickets sold: about 8000.

ADJOURNMENT: 7:15 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,